
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Redacted 

8/21/2012 5:55:38 PM 
'Mvers. Richard A.' trichard.mvers@cnuc.ca.govY Redacted 
Redacted 

(RcgRcl) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ 1); 
Redacted 

Tarnhsnn Frilc B 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: PG&E AL 40584-E - gas supply plan confidentiality 

When: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 2:00 PM-2:30 PM fGMT-08:00t Paci 
Where: Conference Call: Redacted Meeting No. Redacted 

ic Time (US & Canada), 
(please also dial asterisks) 

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 

Richard 

This rescheduled conference call is to discuss PG&E Advice Letter 4058-E and Energy Division's 
request for PG&E to submit a supplemental advice letter to revise the length of time confidentiality 
would apply to the gas supply plan. We would like to confirm our understanding of the request and gain 
agreement on the supplement. 

If this day/time doesn't work for you, please provide alternate days/times that can work on your end and 
I'll coordinate on this end. 

Thank you, 

Redacted 

Conference Line Information: 
Dial-in #: Redacted 

Meeting #: Redacted (please also dial asterisks) 

SB GT&S 0439232 


